FSS.0001.0011.2119

Paula Brisotto

From: Cathie Allen

Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 11:30 AM

To: Allan McNevin; Amanda Reeves; Justin Howes; Kirsten Scott; Kylie Rika; Luke Ryan;
Paula Brisotto; Sharon Johnstone; Wendy Harmer; Thomas Nurthen

Subject: Microcon Options Paper

Attachments: Review of efficacy of Microcons_options for QPS.doc

Hi Everyone

On Friday, Paul Csoban and | met with the Superintendent of Forensic Services Group, Dale Frieberg and other QPS
officers that the Supt requested to attend. We discussed the Options Paper attached, which | had provided to the

Supt earlier in the week. The Supt has indicated verbally and by email that the QPS’ preferred option is Option 2 —
no automatic concentration of Priority 1 or Priority 2 samples.

If you have any questions regarding this, please don’t hesitate to send me an email or come and have a chat with
me.

Cheers
Cathie

P cathie Allen

Managing Scientist — Police Services Stream

Forensic & Scientific Services,
Health Support Queensland, Department of Health

h!
HSQ's vision | Delivering the best health support services and solutions for a safer and healthier Queensland.

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders
past, present and future.





